Before the

Administrative Hearing Commission

State of Missouri

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND
)

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION,
)



)



Petitioner,
)




)


vs.

)

No. 03-1776 MC




)

LARRY LONG,

)






)



Respondent.
)

DECISION


Larry Long violated federal and state law in that his drivers transported property in interstate commerce without a Single State Registration being in full force and effect.

Procedure


On August 22, 2003, the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission (MHTC) filed a complaint.  On April 15, 2004, the parties filed a motion for consent order.  The motion, signed by both parties, stipulates “to all allegations within Petitioner’s Complaint, which are incorporated herein by this reference[.]”  We consider the parties’ motion to be a motion for decision on stipulated facts and issue our decision accordingly.

Findings of Fact

1. Long is a for-hire motor carrier of property operating non-exempt motor vehicles over the public highways.  His principal place of business is located at County Road 246, Box 50, Drury, Missouri, 65638.

2. Long failed to file his application form under the Single State Registration System (SSRS) and thus failed to register with Missouri, the base jurisdiction, for calendar year 2002.

3. On September 20, 2002, October 16, 2002, October 17, 2002, November 4, 2002, and November 18, 2002, Long’s drivers transported property in interstate commerce without a Single State Registration being in full force and effect.

Conclusions of Law 


We have jurisdiction to hear the complaint.  Section 621.040, RSMo Supp. 2002.
  The MHTC asks this Commission to find that Long violated federal and state regulations.  Long was operating as a motor carrier, defined at § 390.020(18) as:

any person engaged in the transportation of property or passengers, or both, for compensation or hire, over the public roads of this state by motor vehicle.  The term includes both common and contract carriers[.]

(Emphasis added.)  Long has the burden of proof under § 622.350, which states:

In all trials, actions, suits and proceedings arising under the provisions of this chapter or growing out of the exercise of the authority and powers granted in this chapter to the [MHTC], the burden of proof shall be upon the party adverse to the [MHTC] . . . to show by clear and satisfactory evidence that the determination, requirement, direction or order of the [MHTC] complained of is unreasonable or unlawful as the case may be.

(Emphasis added.)

49 CFR Part 367.4 provides:

§ 367.4 Requirements for registration.

*   *   *

(b) A motor carrier operating in interstate or foreign commerce in one or more participating States under a certificate or permit issued by the Secretary shall be required to register annually with a single 

registration State, and such registration shall be deemed to satisfy the registration requirements of all participating States.

The MHTC also argues that Long violated Regulation 4 CSR 265-2.065, which states:

(1) Registration of ICC Authorized Operations – Applications for permits registering interstate motor carrier operations authorized by a certificate or permit issued by the Interstate Commerce Commission (ICC) shall be made as required by the Single State Registration System (SSRS) Procedures Manual, which is adopted by the division.  Except as otherwise specifically provided in this chapter or 4 CSR 265-10 with reference to operations under ICC authority, the SSRS Procedures Manual shall govern the registration, licensing, proof of insurance coverage and designation of process agents of all vehicles operated in Missouri under ICC authority.

The parties have agreed that Long’s employee transported property in interstate commerce without a Single State Registration being in full force and effect on five occasions in violation of 49 CFR Part 367.4 and Regulation 4 CSR 265-2.065.   Long’s employees’ acts are deemed to be the acts of Long.  Sections 390.176.3 and 622.480.3.  We find that Long violated federal and state law.

Summary


We find that Long committed a separate and distinct violation of federal law and state law on each of five dates.


SO ORDERED on May 13, 2004.



________________________________



JUNE STRIEGEL DOUGHTY



Commissioner

�Statutory references, unless otherwise noted, are to the 2000 Revised Statutes of Missouri. 
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